

TODAY IS
TUESDAY, APRIL 2, 2019
REGULAR Schedule:
1, 2, RECESS,
3, 4, LUNCH, 5

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Congratulations and good job to our robotics team as they reached to the semi-finals of the FIRST Robotics Hawaii Regional this past weekend. It was their best showing this school year! I mua Lahainaluna!

Save the date! The Lahainaluna High School Music Performing Arts is having their Spring Concert TONIGHT Tuesday, April 2nd at the Maui Arts and Cultural Center 7:00pm at Castle Theater. Groups performing include the Jazz Band, Concert Choir and Concert Band! Admission and parking is free so please come support our talented musicians!

SENIORS - you have a mandatory meeting about money! Hey, who doesn't love money right???? If you're in Pizano; Skousen; Sternthall (SUB); Todd; and Limon's Po'okela, report to the cafe 8 am - 9:18 am for information on how to handle your money. Mahalo!

Seniors! Cap and Gown Distribution will be on Wednesday, April 3, 2019 at 1:00pm. You must report to your period 2 first and come down to the cafeteria at 1:00pm. Mahalo!

Senior Ball: This week tickets are on sale for \$60.00. Next week is the LAST week to purchase tickets, and the price increases to \$65.00. So don't delay! Remember withholds and detention hours must be 0!

The 50th Anniversary Lahainaluna High School David Malo Day Ho'olaule'a is Saturday, April 13, 2019 on Boarder's field. The festival starts with a poi and laulau supper at 5:00pm. The sunset pageant performed by our Boarder's Chorus and Hawaiiana Club starts at 6:00pm. Tickets for the supper is \$20.00. Sunset Pageant is free! Hurry and purchase tickets at the school main office from 8 am to 4 pm - available now! Mahalo!

<u>David Malo Day T-shirt are for sale:</u> \$20 for cotton, \$25 for dry-fit. Both are short sleeve. Add \$2 extra for 2X or 3X sizes. Go to the main office during morning recess or lunch to order your shirts, Mahalo!

Save the date for a prom that celebrates diversity among Maui's students ages 13-18! The third annual Maui Alternative Prom 2019 will be held on Saturday, April 20, 2019 from 5pm to 9pm at the King Kamehameha Golf Club Ballroom. Tickets are \$10 and it includes dinner, dancing, and photos. Tickets are available at the SAC office. Visit @MauiAltProm on Facebook for more information.

<u>Seniors</u> last day to order Cap and Gowns is on 4/10/19. Go to www.balfour.com

Aloha Class of 2019! Graduation is almost here and 'Ehiku Photography would like to be one of the first to help celebrate this great accomplishment by offering \$40 off senior casual sessions. For more information please visit ehikuphotography.com or contact Brenna at 808-344-0651.

Don't forget to mention you're a Lahainaluna student. Mahalo!

<u>Summer PALS</u>: If you are interested in being a part of Summer PALS this summer, you need to be at least16 years old before the hiring process. If you meet this requirement, then please go to <a href="https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/maui?keywords=summer%20palsStarting pay for an aid is \$10.50 and starting pay for a Leader who is 18 years of age before the hiring process is \$12.00. For information, please see Miss Keku'u Haake.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our boys volleyball team as they face H.P. Baldwin High School tonight 6:00pm at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our girls water polo team as they face Seabury Hall tonight 6:00pm at Kihei Aquatic Center. I mua Lahainaluna!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: CEREAL, TOAST OR MUFFIN, YOGURT, FRUITS, AND GRAPE JUICE. LUNCH: SLOPPY JOE AND TATER TOTS, SALAD, FRUIT, WHOLE GRAIN ROLL, COOKIE, AND GRAPE JUICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report after period 4. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Shaelia Pascua, Gianna Nikazy Pati, Jenistee Pedroza, and Sherlyn Pedroza. Wednesday's monitors are: Kimberlyn Pepa, Sean Joshua Perez-Tuhao, Kulia Phillips and Malia Pitzer